Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM:
Leslie Jarvis, Acting Director
Division of Human Resources
DATE: December 7, 2011

SUBJECT: Error Correction—Amend Ordinance No. 163-2011

The attached action amends Section 1 of Ordinance No. 163-2011, correcting one typographical error.

Section 1 currently reads: That the following subsection line numbers of Section 21-5(2) of the Code of Ordinances be and
hereby are amended to read as follows:

340.060 28 773 113N Maintenance Mechanic

Section 1 should be amended to read: That the following subsection line numbers of Section 21-5(2) of the Code of
Ordinances be and hereby are amended to read as follows:

340.090 28 773 113N Maintenance Mechanic
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030.
Attachment

Log # 12-0025

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 .
www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



